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DATE: ril 19, 1994
TO: Bill Talbott, Executive Director
Rob Vandiver, General Counsel
FROM: Tracey ColemaneRivision of Communications Spc—

RE:  Docket NoC940367-TL and 940368-TL - Request for approval of tariff filing to
waive nonrecurring charges for an additional access line by Central Telephone and
United Telephone Company of Florida.

The above referenced dockets were inadvertently opened. After reviewing the tariffs,
it was concluded that staff can approve these promotions without scheduling for an Agenda
Conference. Staff would request these dockets be administrativ

cc: Steve Brown
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DATE: A&rﬂ 19, 1994

TO: Bill Talbott, Executive Director
Rob Vandiver, General Counsel

FROM: Tracey Coleman, Division ications JpL—

RE: Docket No. 940367-TL Request for approval of tariff filing to
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
B. Bail

1]

(.
X,
-0ATI

T
&

FLETCHER BUILDING e« 101 EAST GAINES STREET ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0c50
"An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer”

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- -4 ¢ @"I

[

03616 PR 194

3/REFORTIRG

FPSC-RECOLD





